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CHAIR MATEO: Meeting of the Housing and Human Services Committee for July 6, 2006 is now called to
order. The Members present this morning, we have the Committee Vice-Chair, Member Pontanilla,
Members Charmaine Tavares, Council Chair Hokama. Excused this morning is Member Johnson.
Also present with us this morning the, from the Department of Housing and Human Concerns,
Director Alice Lee. We have the, from the Department of Finance we have Director Kalbert Young, and
from the Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi Jr.. For our staff this morning, sitting in for Ms. Revels this
morning, we have our analyst Carla Nakata and secretary Yvette Bantilan.
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We're going to just go right into public testimony at this time. Has anyone signed up to testify? No?
Thank you. We will, we will leave...excuse me, Yvette?
MS. BANTILAN: Just to sign up.
CHAIR MATEO: If there's anyone who, who's in the gallery wanting to testify this morning, you're welcome
to come up to the podium and testify .

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ••
MR. SPENCER: Okay. Is this on? Okay. Excuse me. I'm Jesse Spencer, Spencer Homes, and I'm here to
give an update on our project, Spencer, which is Waikapu Gardens.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Mr. Spencer, if it's the update you're going to be providing to us, that item will be
taken up, that's our second item we're going to be taking up this morning.
MR. SPENCER: Okay. I'm sorry. I thought that's what we were doing now.
CHAIR MATEO: Oh, no. That's the second item we'll be taking up this morning and you will be called upMR. SPENCER: Oh, okay.
CHAIR MATEO: --to give your presentation.
MR. SPENCER: I'm sorry, I thOUght that, I thought maybe we were jumping into that already.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. No. So thank you very much.
MR. SPENCER: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: We'll call you in a little bit, Mr. Spencer. Thank you. Members, with no objections we're
going to leave public testimony open a little while longer should anyone join us and want to testify.
Okay.

HHS-JS

AUTHORIZING THE SALE BY NEGOTIATION OF COUNTY PROPERTY TO
HALE MAHAOLU (KIHEI) (C.c. No. 06-151)

CHAIR MATEO: At this time, we're going to go right into our Committee items. The first item on the agenda
this morning is HHS-IS, authorizing the sale by negotiation of County property to Hale Mahaolu.
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Members, this is a continuation of our discussion two weeks ago, regarding questions that was brought
up by the Committee Members regarding the $216,000 that the proposal submitted by Hale Mahaolu to
the Council for consideration. We have in your binders, Members, we have written response from the
Department responding to the questions that was submitted to them, questions that was generated by the
Committee.
At this particular point in time, I will allow the Department to review that communication that was
forwarded to us, and if there is any questions the Committee will be more than welcome to follow up
with the Director. At, so at this particular time if I could ask Mr. Young, Director Young to comment on
the communication forwarded to the Committee. Mr. Young.
MR. YOUNG: Thank you very much, Mr. Chair. Good morning, Members. I'm referencing a communication
in response to an inquiry submitted by your Chair. At the later part of last week, June 26, and I'm
referencing
a
response
from
the
Department
of
Finance
provided
by
the
rd
Deputy Director, Mr. Wayne Fujita, submitted through your office and dated July 3 • In this response
there were five questions posed through inquiry, and at the Chair's indulgence, would you like for me to
read each question, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Please. Please.
MR. YOUNG: The inquiry asked on the first question for this particular parcels of property that's identified on
the agenda, the inquiry asked the date that the County purchased or acquired the property. And through
research the Department of Finance has determined that the County origina1ly purchased the property on
July 12, 2001.
Although the property refers to a TMK 2-2-002:073 of approximately 6.012 acres, there's also a
TMK 2-2-002:042 which encompasses about 44.833 acres. The purchase price for this particular
property was $1.776 million, and that's all inclusive for both of those TMKs that I just mentioned. The
first parcel, the :73 parcel on the TMK was at $216,000 while the larger portion, the 42 section was
$1,561,600.
Third question on inquiry was, "What is the current real property tax assessment for the property?" And
we do note here that, that the section 73 parcel of the TMK has actually been subdivided and there's
actually four TMKs now for this parcel. 2-2-29 section 1 is two acres at $635,100; 2-2-29 section 2 is
actually 1.09 acres at $327,000; and section 3, which is 2.607 acres at $782,100; and section 4 lastly is
.198 acres valued at about $100 for a total assessed value of$I,450,000.
Back in 2001 when this property was acquired, the next inquiry question posed, "What was the method
used to finance this purchase?" And this particular purchase was financed through a number of projects
that were issued under a general obligation bond in 2002. This bond was issued in May of 2002,
through a Fiscal Year 2002 appropriation.
The last question on the inquiry is, what is the interest paid on the financing of the property? The way
general obligation bonds work is there's multiple projects laddered through a series of duration of
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general obligation bonds stretching for up to 20 years, But in looking back at the records for the, for this
particular issue, thc true interest cost is 4.877 percent, and this takes into account all of the ladders for
the different duration of bonds through this issue, as well as for the cost of issuance for, for the bonds in
that series. A quick penciling of the interest for the .. .it's not stated in the inquiry, but a quick penciling
of the interest that has, that has been paid thus far since 2002, is right around the $50,000 range,
Mr. Chair.
The way these bonds have been fore structured there was no principal payment for the first three years,
and there was a modest interest principal payment that, that was paid for the last two years. And I can
provide you a little bit more exact number, but right now a quick penciling out, you figure 4.877 percent
for, let's say, five, let's just say for a quick number for 5 percent per year, five years have elapsed on
payments for this bond, so five years times 5 percent, 25 percent on $216,000, as referenced in the
purchase price on this inquiry, comes out to approximately $50,000. That's how I got that calculation,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Director. Members, any questions for, for the Director? The Chair would
like to, to follow up and ask Mr. Hokama if he could engage in, in questions. The questions that we
submitted to the Finance Department were primarily your questions, and if there is follow-up questions,
Mr. Hokama, if you could please ask them now.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. Mr. Young, what would be, would we still be paying
the remaining interest on that bond float for the next 15 years even if we sold this property to
Hale Mahaolu?
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Hokama, yes, we would. This, this particular issue is through 2019. It was a $25 million
issue of which only, you know, the $1.5 million that we purchased this property for is, is included in that
25 million.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So using your very general formula that you came up with the 50,000, what
would be the total interest over the term of the, of the bond?
MS. LEE: She has a calculator.
MR. YOUNG: Sorry, Mr. Hokama, I have to do the quick. ..(inaudible)...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah. No, no, no I understand.
MR. YOUNG: I have to use the calculator ...(inaudible)...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I understand you need to, to run them just like I was running my own
numbers. In the interim, I just, you know, think we need to know what are we going to be asking
Hale Mahaolu for their consideration as well as what we are willing to forgive, grant to Hale Mahaolu
for this consideration. And again, Mr. Chairman, my intent is not to make it unreasonable to, to
continue the purchase consideration. But I think it's only fair that whatevcr amount we will agree to, in
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the past you may have heard my position that I would like to see that funds go back to that South Maui
area for the primary purpose we originally purchased that property for, which was for park development
of South Maui, regional park development. And that's what we bought it for.
And it's my intent we still need to provide those services in that region, so, you know, my, my idea is to
come up with a reasonable number we can agree and Hale Mahaolu can agree. I don't know if
Mr. Young has a general number. Again, Mr. Young, you know, I know it's going to be a rough number
and that's fine for this point.
MR. YOUNG: It would be approximately $293,000 remaining that we'll continue paying interest on for the
next, for the next 13 years.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Two ninety three?
MR. YOUNG: Two ninety three.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: See, if you add that to ...you would add that to the 216? You need to help
us understand, the 293 is the amount with the interest or 293 is just the interest amount, Mr. Young?
MR. YOUNG: Okay. Just the interest amount is, is 293,000 remaining. I'm sorry, wait. Okay. The
293 represents the interest and principal remaining on the 216 for the next 13 years. So minus the
200, it's 293 minus 216, so the remaining interest is about 77,833.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So we're looking around 350,000 with the base 216 and the interest over the
term of the bond. Is that what we're looking at?
MR. YOUNG: If you're only looking at interest.
COUNCILMEMBERHOKAMA: Yeah. I'm not looking at the assessments, I'm just looking at what it's
costing us, 'cause my point is, we still going to be paying a debt unless we cover that in the sales price,
that we still going be paying the debt on something we don't own potentially.
MR. YOUNG: True except that if we do sell this parcel for 216 the proceeds, you know, the proceeds will be
available for County use. We could not, say, apply it to, to our bond obligation to reduce our bond
obligation. But you know the County will have the, the proceeds that we, we could, say, invest
elsewhere to, to cover the future payments on the two .. .initial 216.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Chairman, I'm happy to let other Members have their questions in
this area. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members? Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIRPONTANILLA: Good morning, Mr. Young. So from 2002 to the 2019, what would be the
interest cost that we payout to cover the general obligation bond for this six-acre property? In other
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words, from 2002 to 2019, which is the duration of the GO bond for the six acres, what would that total
amount be?
MR. YOUNG: Well, 1. .. understand I'm doing these real quick calculations-VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Yeah... (inaudible) ...
MR. YOUNG: --so it's real rough. But you know as I stated earlier to Mr. Hokama, about 73,000 remaining
from present to 2019, plus another 50,000 that has, that's from the date of the issue to present. So total
would be approximately 120.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Twenty three.
MR. YOUNG: A hundred twenty-three thousand.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, any additional questions? Mr. Young, to follow up with
Mr. Hokama's, one of his questions, with the, with the sale of the property the funds would go into
general fund. What's the poss ... , you know, what, what, what possibilities do we have in earmarking
that money so it goes to South Maui's parks or applying it to the original intent of the purchase of that
property?
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Chair, I think I might have to refer to Corporation Counsel in terms of the separation of
powers, requirements from the budget, so I'm not...there shouldn't be any problem from the Finance
Department perspective if these funds were earmarked. I'm, I'm...the only question that I would ask
you or the Members or Corporation Counsel is, can Council make that determination at the time of, you
know, approving this resolution, or does it need to be so presented by the, by the Executive Branch?
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Kushi, could you respond?
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, please understand, I'm not prepared for this question. But as I understand it, getting
back to the original purchase, I don't recall, I don't recall the deeds, when we purchased the property, I
don't, I don't recall the deed saying that this property shall be used only for "xyz" purposes. I may be
wrong, but I haven't looked at those things for a while. Assuming that it didn't say, only for park
purposes ... if it did we shouldn't have given these guys a lease anyway, so that's my premises. But
assume that it doesn't, it didn't say that, proceeds from a sale of those parcels again are, should I say,
unencumbered.
But that being the case once if this thing goes through, the County will get some funds, then what you
need, you would need, I would assume, a budget amendment. And then at that point in time you can
then allocate these funds to whatever this body feels appropriate. But again those are my assumptions.
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Mr. Chair, also for the reeord and I apologize to Mr. Young, I looked at his July 3rd memo, and if
you ... on the bottom of the first page Item No.3 if you add up all those four parcels it comes up to
5.89 aeres. The resolution calls for 6.012 acres. The discrepancy is found in the first parcel, Parcel 001.
Instead of just a flat 2 acres, I have the survey of that lot and it's really 2.117 acres. That being the case
it does then add up to 6.012 acres. And sorry, Kalbert, I didn't catch that earlier.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Kushi. Members, if you can just on your own communication
just do the correction on those numbers. Any additional questions for the Department? Ms. Lee, would
you like to provide a comment on, I guess, the direction of this discussion this morning.
MS. LEE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. As mentioned at the last meeting, Committee meeting, the Department is in
support of the sale. And we were just waiting the outcome of the discussions with the Council Chair and
Hale Mahaolu. And you know if it's a reasonable amount we, we would be very supportive of, of the
purchase at the higher amount.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, additional comments? Seeing none. Mr. Kushi, could
you explain to the Council perhaps, you know, the proceedings that would be involved in the negotiation
of the sale of this property to Hale Mahaolu as, as the pre-selected buyer of the property and yet still be
able to comply with the, the Code, Section 3.44.050 (B). Could, could you just help us understand what,
what the process would be in this negotiation of sale?
MR. KUSHI: Yes. My understanding of the, of the, that code provision is that no matter what you do here and
there are several, several actions that are before you. One is to waive the appraisal; one is to waive the
public hearing; one is to waive the automatic process of going to auction; and one is to authorize the sale
by direct negotiations. But that section that you refer to there, we look at, there's no, there are no waiver
provisions for that.
That being the case, whatever you do today we would still, the Finance Director will still have to publish
a notiee pursuant to that section that you quoted and th.en invite additional bids if any. And if there are
indeed higher bids then we've got a problem. We'd have to, we'd have to eome baek here. Okay.
But again, the, the, the notice of sale and invitation for bids, if any, would need to be very specific.
We'd need to qualifY who can bid, and in this ease it would be a nonprofit entity committed to
affordable purposes for the property in perpetnity; would have to be qualified; and the sale price in this
resolution would have to be stated. So, we ean't just close the sale, I don't care what anybody says, but
I mean reading that section we'd have to go through another procedurc.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Ms. Lee, you were wanting to comment?
MS. LEE: Mr. Chair, I was wondering if the Corporation Counsel could comment on the method, which could
be considered, that Hale Mahaolu pay whatever the Couneil decides is a reasonable amount, and the
balance would be in a grant to the agency. So that we would not have the need to publish and ereate a
possible problem, which would be a major problem, because Hale Mahaolu has a 75-year lease on it
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already and has buildings under construction. So perhaps the better method would be them paying a
portion and the rest be a grant to the County, to, to Hale Mahaolu, I'm sorry.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Kushi, could you comment, or are you prepared to commcnt?
MR. KUSHI: I guess that could be possible, but I'd have to think about it. So if you're saying that the fair
market value is $1.2 million and they're only willing to pay two then we're going to grant them a
million dollars? I guess it's possible. We've always stated our position that any grants of real property
go through the Grants Review Committee, you know, that takes another nine yards. But again I guess
anything's possible.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, additional questions?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I would ask you and my fellow Committee Members if there can be no
objections to have this end of calendar, and then maybe we can move on and in the meantime allow me
to do some due diligence, please?
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama. Members, any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICE NO OBJECTIONS
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. We'll move this to the end of the, end of the calendar.
HHS-2

AFFORDABLE HOUSING (C.c. No. 05-71)

CHAIR MATEO: And we will move up HHS Item No.2 which is the affordable housing. And Members, this
particular segment of the meeting is, is essentially for information purposes. As you are aware, there are
several affordable housing project units that this Committee had discussion on.
Today we have four projects that we have asked to come back and provide us update. The four units,
the four projects is the La'a Kea Foundation in Paia; the Spencer Homes, Inc. Project in Waikapu;
Hale Mua Project in Waiehu; and Helani Gardens Subdivision II project in Hana. Again, there is no
action required, we are merely asking for an update so we're aware of the current status of each of these
projects.
And I would like to start first by starting with the La'a Kea Foundation. And this, let's see, and the
La'a Kea Foundation we have Donna? Donna Ting. And she will be providing us with an update and,
Members, for your reference in your binders, communication dated July 3, 2006, we have a
communication from Director Lee, and in that communication she provides a real brief update on each
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of these projects we will be reviewing. So, Ms. Ting, thank you very much for, for being here with us
this morning. And you can go ahead and share your information on your current status of your project.
My name is Donna Ting and I'm President of
MS. TING:
Thank you very much, Chairman.
La'a Kea Foundation that is building the Sunnyside farms in Paia on six, on 12 acres that was leased to
us last year. You're going to have excuse me a little bit. On Friday, I was in an automobile accident,
I'm a little delayed, but I wanted to come and tell you what is happening.
When we first started this project, we had received a grant of $12 million from an organization in
Wisconsin to construct this affordable project, and it came via several members of the board. It turns
out upon investigating the 12 million after we got the lease, we did, we submitted some bills and waited
for them to pay. Turns out that they had some integrity problems, and we are not able to take the
$12 million grant.
So what we've done is we've gone back and we are going to revamp the plan that we had drawn, and
we're going to instead build it in phases rather than build it all at one time, which had been the original.
So we're in the process of doing that. For the Great America Clean Out, we along with the County and
MCCC have cleaned the area. We put, filled an entire container with junk; we took 13 cars and we're
waiting for the County to tag them to tow them; and we intend to fence it so that no one else puts junk
in, in the property.
We've been approached by several groups in regards to wanting to either help us and/or join in the
project. One is Maui Youth and Family Services, Gail Gnazzo has approached us. They have mentally,
mentally retarded people. Ours are more developmentally disabled but still we think there can be a
harmonious group. And we are out there looking to get our plans done and looking for other people to
help us with the funding on it at this time.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Ting. Members, any questions for Donna Ting? Hearing none. Ms. Ting.
MS. TING: Yes.
CHAIR MATEO: Your, your comment about you're not able to take the $12 million grant, does that, does that
mean that in terms of available financing to do the project that you are $12 million short in trying to do
the project?
MS. TING: Yeah. We are.
CHAIR MATEO: What, what kind of monies do you have available to do the project now?
MS. TING: Well, right now we're in the process of getting our EA done and we have less than 100,000, but we
have promises for money. And as I said, you know, several groups have stepped up including the
USDA, they're all interested in helping us, so we're going to review and see. Because what we'd like to
do, at least for me, rather than encumber by borrowing too much money and being crippled by a
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mortgage, I'm going to see what grants are out there to help us to do this with very little financing, and
I. ..there are avenues out there. I just, we haven't gotten that... (CHANGE OF TAPE) ...
CHAIR MATEO: ... (inaudible)...then. Have you already initiated your, your plans and drafts by the
architects to actually do your project in phases? Because you're, you're doing your EA nowMS. TING: Yeah. We're doing our EA now and they're in the process of revamping the plan so that it can be
Phase I, Phase II, Phase III, Phase IV. So we're, we're doing that right now and we've gone to two
people for the EA, and we're waiting for them to give us the proposal back.
CHAIR MATEO: And your Phase I, your target date of spring 2008 and completion by fall of the same year?
MS. TING: Yes.
CHAIR MATEO: Is that still target-MS. TING: Right.
CHAIR MATEO: --or ...
MS. TING: And that will be an eight- to ten-bedroom house with a barn.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Okay. And, so at this point I'm a little worried about your less than $100,000 to
actuallyMS. TING: Yeah.
CHAIR MATEO: --initiate your, your project.
MS. TING: Well, I think that there, there are funds available, and we're just going to have to see. I mean we
can borrow the money now, but I kind of don't want to do that. I think that it's more fiscally responsible
to get donations and do grants rather than have to pay back.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Okay. Thank you. If I could ask Ms. Lee your, your little brief summary to us kind
of didn't give us the full picture. Can you kind of clear this up or comment on...were you aware of the
financial status of the project?
MS. LEE: Yes, Mr. Chair, and yes. The, the submittal to you is a very short encapsulated account of each
organization's project. We, we believe that their testimony here today will probably require a lot more
pages, especially Mr. Spencer and then perhaps even Helani Gardens. But the La'a Kea Foundation
project, we were informed of their financial challenges, but we were also told that, that the members
were contacting the Council Members. I thought you were.
MS. TING: Oh. I did, I spoke with, I just spoke with several of the Council people-- 10-
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MS. LEE: Okay. Because-MS. TING: --to let them know that there was a problem with the funding, and the people that brought the
funding to the organization are no longer with the organization. There were questionable things with the
funding and I, I don't want to go into it, but it was not a good situation.
MS. LEE: Yes and Mr. Chair, I just want to let you know that we, we asked each organization orland each
company to give us a summary of, of where, of their status, and this is the information that we got back.
And so I, I know it's very, very limited, but hopefully their testimony will give you a bigger picture of
the correct and accurate picture of the, of the status of their projects.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Lee. Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Donna.
MS. TING: Good morning, Joe.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Question, on Phase I, well, what would be the cost for Phase I?
MS. TING: With, the cost for phase, we're hoping to do it for a little under $2 million.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Under $2 million.
MS. TING: Uh-huh. Because that's like the big thing is having to get the water meter, having to put in the
utilities, the, the roadway, the parking. That's like the biggest expense.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So you're going to do all that infrastructure workMS. TING: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: --in Phase I?
MS. TING: Knowing that as it, because there's such a need, I mean wc're the low of the low of affordable
housing. There's nobody out there that's doing this, and these people will never have a home unless we
do this. I mean it sort of ends at 21 if you've got a problem with disabilities. I mean, you know, you're,
you're basically having to go to some kind of rest home or stay with your parents. And this is going to
provide vocation as well as agricultural use of the land.
So it's really a needed thing and there's no one else that's done it here. Helemano Plantation on Oahu,
they just built four additional buildings for their people, 'cause that's a similar project to us. And they,
what they ended up doing is they ended going through the National Guard like Habilitat, and
National Guard built it, they provided the material. So we're looking into all that kind of things, but
actually the biggest expense, of course, is the infrastructure.
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So is there still a possibility of a community police station out there?
MS. TING: I'm, I'm sorry. Can you re-VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh. Oh. I'm sorry. Is thereMS. TING: You know what, I'm still like a little spacey.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:
particular project-

Is there a possibility in regards to a commnnity police area for, at that

MS. TING: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: --site?
MS. TING: That, you had asked for that and it's going to be up near where the gate is. 'Cause where we're
going to do it like an internal road within which, you know, will provide, as we can afford it, to build the
different houses.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. And, and just for clarification, your, your response to
Mr. Pontanilla was Phase I was infrastructure that you referenced water and roads, and it'sMS. TING: Sewer.
CHAIR MATEO: --also the 10, that 10-bedroom house as well?
MS. TING: Yes.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Members, any additional questions? No? Hearing none. I, I, I'm just, I
still, you know, express my concern over the ability to finance the project on a timely, on some kind of a
timetable and I do understand-MS. TING: I will keep in touch with you and let you know.
CHAIR MATEO: --yeah. Because this, this, this Committee, we took up the issue on La'a Kea, you know,
with the nnderstanding that you were ready to move and it was going to start. It's been almost, almost
two years, so for us, we're kind, I'm, the Chair is concerned, because we'd like to really see that the
project is initiated and nnderway and provide the service that the project is intended to do, do so.
So I thank you very much for joining us this morning and giving up the, giving us the update and again I
just share my, my, my deep concern of- 12-
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MS, TING: Me too.
CHAIR MATEO: --whether the project will become a reality or not. So please keep in touch withMS. TING: I will.
CHAIR MATEO: --with us. Thank you very much. Members, no other questions? I will, will let Ms. Ting go.
Thank you. Thank you, Ms. Ting.
The next update would be from Spencer Homes Inc. Project in Waikapu. And if, Mr. Jesse Spencer
could provide us the update. And Mr. Spencer, you could also introduce yourself and the, the young
lady that's joining you.
MR. SPENCER: Excuse me. I've got Liza Pierce, one of my administrative assistants. She has better ears than
I do, ordinarily my son Mark would be here. He has his degree in public relations and I'm just school of
hard knocks.
So anyway what I'd like to do is give you some of what we're doing, where we're at, at this present
time. Then I would like to get questions that you might have that's many times we can answer questions
better than we can explain some things. So at any rate, we have both good news and bad news. The
good news is we have 65 houses ready for people to move into now. The bad news we still don't have
water meters to put in yards, to keep these houses clean and, and we don't know whether we're making
progress or not.
You know, it seems like the only time we make any progress with the Water Department, the Mayor has
to intercede for us. Otherwise, even when we went in to see if the water was going to be available we
were told that we would not have water until the new tank carne on line. Then we asked the Mayor's
help and Keith Regan carne in, and so after their executive conference with Myles and Mr. Tengan, they
carne back and said they could let us have 30 meters. And so this is what we have right now that has
been promised to us.
Again, without water, you know, I, I'm, we created our own sod farm so that we would have sod for all
these yards so that the people when they move in would have as little to do and not much money to have
to spend on landscaping. So now then we have the yards all graded, we have the sprinkler systems in,
but we cannot proceed without, you know, the water.
So, we've met with the Mayor again on Friday and to take up this and some other issues, and some of
the issues that we took up that there was, a well that was drilled about four years ago that was to fill up
this proposed tank to this date they haven't even ordered the pumps for the well. And when the Mayor
asked the Department how long it would take, they said approximately 18 months.
So these are the kinds of problems, we're, we're having. Almost all the Departments have really been
cooperative, they've helped us in every way that they could. We initially had problems with Planning
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Department and Don Couch from the Mayor's office interceded, and so we got that problem resolved.
But, but our biggest problem is water.
And after this meeting, I'm going to go to the Water Department. We have the lines all tested for
pressure, they've all been chlorin... , chlorinated, so we're ready for the meters, just waiting for them to
get around to it. We called for final inspections weeks ago, and we still haven't had an inspector to
come out and to give us a final okay. So we've had this problem with inspections all throughout the
project from the Water Department. So we never. ..to plan a schedule it's awfully hard with
this .. .I guess you would call an attitude of, but they, they give us no help at all. In fact they're, they're
actually a hurdle that we must leap any number of times by their reviews or their responses or their time
of response.
With the water if we can get the water we can have approximately 150 houses ready for occupancy by
the end of this year. Our company, by history, we can build and pour slabs four a week. And so it takes
us approximately three months to build a house, so that means that, oh, after those initial houses are
started that we can close approximately four houses a week. Right now, I have right at $30 million
invested in the ground. We have over 95 slabs poured now, and we've had to cutback to two slabs a
week, because I'm so far out in front now that, oh well, not knowing when I'm going to get water and
even how much.
We made a commitment early to buy the property for the Waiale Road extension. We have done that.
We made a commitment to improve that road to the same standards as Kuikahi. We have done that,
except for the last 100 yards when this, oh, asphalt crisis came up by all the plants in Honolulu. So
we're waiting there. In one day's time, that will be finished paving all the way to Kuikahi. Then we
have to stripe it, which takes very short time.
But the, oh, keeping the honses clean, right now, you kuow, we have the yards all graded, the lands, I
mean, the sprinkler systems are in, but I can't take the water truck and spray the houses or the lawns, so
we, this creates even more of a dust problem, which we have to keep even extra, oh, oh, water trucks on
the job. So, I'm hoping to--when I leave here again--to go down to the Water Department and see if
they will give me a time that we can expect these meters to go in.
We've, we've been working with the appraisers, with the lending institutions. They're all ready to go.
We have numerous people from the Police Department, Fire Department, teachers, preachers, and we
have just, you know, a great bunch of people ready to come into these homes. And we're eager to get
them in.
But again there's some serious problems in this Water Department and again we're hoping that we can
help bring this to a forefront so that someone will make some improvements and make them responsible
to the public. I know they think of a developer, sometimes that comes with a bad name, but we've made
a commitment to build 411 affordable homes and this is our intention. And we had to set the prices for
the homes, on the affordable homes two years ago, so our three bedroom, two bath home at, you know,
starts at 225.
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Now, that same house, same model, and everything in our last project I put a two year buyback
restriction, those two years are up so people are flipping that same house now for 550 ... 550,000. And
so our highest price house on the affordable is 275, that house is being flipped in Pi'ilani Village
Phase III for up to 700,000. So all these people that get one of our houses, you know, they're going to
wind up with almost like a two to three hundred thousand dollars in equity which is good. You know,
they can't sell it for 10 years, we're putting restrictions on that they can only gain 7 percent per year,
you know, on their initial investment.
So again, I don't know how to get any help any other way. Like I say the Mayor, when we've gone to
him he has sent someone. We met with him on Friday to even, oh, to see what was happening
somewhat even in some of their change orders that had been very, very expensive. And he has promised
to look into it.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr.MR. SPENCER: And so if you have any questions my, my ears like I say, I had new lens put in my eyes, I've
got two hearing aids and I'm on my third pacemaker and defibrillator so I'm operating on spare parts.
You know, so, I'm going to have Liza, if you have any questions I'll try to hear them if, if not then I'll
let her tell me what they are and I'll try to respond to that.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Spencer. Members, any questions for Mr. Spencer? Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Mr. Spencer. In regards to your obligation
for, I guess, the construction of waterline improvements, as well as the construction on the water tank,
you mentioned a water tank several times. Well, what, what's your responsibility as far as providing
that infrastructure for your subdivision?
MR. SPENCER: Yeah. Okay. Joe, the, we made a commitment to expand the water tank on Kuikahi--and I
think they called it a mid-level tank--with Stanford Carr or Hawaii Land and Farming to increase that
volume from 1 million gallon to 1,500,000 gallon. And so over a year ago, we put a $1 million into
escrow, you know, to cover our one-third interest in that, and so that's been sitting there. That tank was
delayed four to six months again by the review from the Water Department.
So that, the tank is basically complete now, but they, they've sent in a couple of new change orders
which were the ones that we met with the Mayor on, and so I think he saw how ridiculous those changes
were and so we feel confident. They were going to kick the price up on just the fencing and the roofmg
of the tank about, approximately 300,000 just with their change order. So, oh, the Mayor was definitely,
had promised he was going to take action on this, because the changes were very ridiculous in that they
would even be proposed.
So, now then the, there is ways to fill the tank, but according to the Water Department it would tax the
existing pumps. So the pump that they have for this one to fiJI this tank still hasn't been ordered yet
either. So to know exactly when that tank will even come on line right now is I don't know.
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. One more question if you know this answer. The obligation by
Stanford Carr Development, have they met their obligations in regards to this particular water tank
project?
MS. PIERCE: Has Stanford, Stanford Carr met their obligation? ... (inaudible)...
MR. SPENCER: If I understood that correctly thc initial obligation was Stanford Carr's obligation to build the
I million gallon tank, and then when our project came in, then the County wanted that to be expanded to
the 1,500,000 gallon.
MS. PIERCE: Have they met, have they met it?
MR. SPENCER: Which one?
MS. PIERCE: Do you know if they have met their obligation? ... (inaudible) ...
MR. SPENCER: Yeah. To my knowledge, oh, Wailuku Land and Farm they are the managing part of this, I
guess you would call it a partnership between Stanford and myself. And they are the, they're
conducting the negotiations, and they, they're the ones that put out the tank for bid. And, oh, even this
proposal, the change on the fencing and the roof structure camc to them, and so they have the authority
to okay. I just have the obligation to pay one-third of it.
To my knowledge they have met their obligation, I don't know of anything otherwise, you know, that. I
know, oh, Towne Realty was involved with Stanford, they're the ones that came in and I think bought
up Stanford's mortgages, and then they took some of the pieces and they're doing their own thing. So
they, they were putting up a lot of the money at the beginning, so but I don't know what their inner
workings with that company are now. But the tank is complete and, it's ready to be filled, but I don't
know how they're going to fill it, you know, I'm not sure they know yet.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Additional questions, Mr. Ponta ... , Mr. Hokama, proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. This is for Corporation Counsel and I will pose it in a
way that if it's inappropriate to respond, Mr. Kushi, and I can understand. This tank in question that
Mr. Spencer is talking about this morning, including the source of or the wells that will fill this tank, is
that something that we currently planning to go to litigation on and what the Council is planning to
approve special counsel for?
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, Member Hokama, what was the question about the storage tank?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Is the tank that is part of this morning's discussion by Mr. Spencer and the
wells that is going to fill this tank, is that part of a litigation issue that the County is planning to go to
court on?
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MR. KUSHI: With your special counsel?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Correct.
MR. KUSHI: Not to my knowledge and I certainly hope not. But if I understand what the discussion is about
that storage tank, it's just a regular requirement. In terms of the source to fill that tank I can't speak for
the Department. But I would think that it's purely a matter of storage capacity. But, but, no, that, that
area, as far as I know of, is not in litigation nor is it a pending matter.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. Chairman, I have no questions for Mr. Spencer on, on
this issue. But, I am asking if it is your intention to allow the Deputy, Mr. Yamashige from the Water
Department, Yamashige, Mr. Yamashige ifhe is at the Committee's, you know, disposal for questions.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr., Mr. Hokama the Chair was going to ask Mr. Yamashige if he would be able to join us
and if he is able to provide comment. At this particular point, I am not sure if he is in that position to
provide the responses at this particular point in time, but I'll allow him the opportunity to either respond
or perhaps get back to us. But, Mr. Yamashige, if you don't mind, if you could join us in, in the front.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And, Chairman, I have no questions for Mr. Spencer. I don't know about
the other Members or Mr. Kane, but if Mr. Spencer is done then I think we can focus our next line of
questions with the Deputy.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, any additional questions for Mr. Spencer?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Mr. Spencer, thank you very much for, for joining us and if you could just be with us
a little bit until we go through the discussion with the Water Department. So if there's any questions
we'd like to call you back down to respond to.
MR. SPENCER: Okay. I, I really thank all of you, you know, for giving a chance to vent some of this that's
been a, oh, it's a tough, tough battie, you know, building the houses is the easy part. You know, but to
jump into all the hoops that we have to that seems like it slows us down. And, and the people, you have
to meet a lot of these people that are moving in. They're just great, they're the working people that
we're trying to serve. So I thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Spencer. Okay. While Mr. Yamashige confers perhaps I'd like, I'd like to
ask Director Lee to provide additional comments on Mr. Spencer's project in terms of whether or not he
contacted your Department relative to the water meters and the difficulty thereof in trying to get the
appropriate meters, the 65 ... based on the houses that he's completed so far and able to get 30, if there's
any communication between you and the Spencer Project.
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MS. LEE: Yes. Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yes. Mr. Spencer, on several oecasions, both he and his son contacted
our Department for assistance with regard to water concerns. And, and on each occasion we tried to
expedite either a meeting with the Water Department or the Mayor's Office. So that, that's all we can
say at this point, because, because we have no authority over any of the other Departments, that's all we
can do is try and bring the parties together.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So the tank is complete?
MS. LEE: As far as we know, yes.
CHAIR MATEO: So your communication to us in identifYing the Spencer Project the last sentence reads,
"More water meters would be issued once the water tank is completed." It's not filled, it's complete.
MS. LEE: Right. The construction is finished, but there are issues, well, there were, as of Friday, issues about
the fence requirement and perhaps some other issues, which I really don't feel qualified to, to respond
to-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
MS. LEE: --but I'm sure the Deputy here could address those issues.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, just to clarifY. You know, the tank is not complete. If the tank is complete it will
come before this body for an acceptance. The Department checks out the, the engineering requirements
of the tank. The land is something that needs to be dedicated to this body. Until that happens the tank is
not acceptable. Now, if the Department issues meter based on a tank, a tank and a tank site that has not
been accepted, and then that turns out to be sour or rotten in some way, where would, where would the
Department stand? That I think is an issue that needs to be resolved before any further meters are issued
based on that storage capacity.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. The Deputy Director of the Water, Department of Water, Eric Yamashige, thank
you for joining us this morning, and I will ask Council Chair Hokama to start your, your line of
question, questions with the Deputy.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Deputy, thank you for corning forward and
participating on this item of this Housing Committee meeting. Maybe from your Department's
standpoint it would be helpful for the Members this morning what is, according to the Water
Department, the offieial status of this project? It is semi-completed, it is completed, but there needs to
have follow-up as Corporation Counsel has just mentioned on those specific details? What is the
Department's understanding of this tank project?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes. Good morning, Mr. Chair, Council Members...(CHANGE TAPE).. .if you look at
it you'll notice that it's still raw concrete and it hasn't been painted yet. There are other requirements of
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the tank to be completed and as Mr. Kushi mentioned, you know, it hasn't been dedicated yet. So
you're correct, it's, it is not complete yet.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you for that response, Mr. Yamashige. In your position as our
Deputy of our Water Department, what is your Department's best estimate for completion, so that water
meters may be considered for distribution to qualified applicants? Two months? Three months? Six
months?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Get in trouble every time we try to estimate completion of something.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: But it's something that, you know, already we, we are aware that at least the
contractor has a date of completion, right? That he, you know, the contractor has to perform by a certain
date because of the contract cost. So...
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes. I'm sorry but I'm not, I'm not informed about what that completion date is.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Yamashige, could you bring the mike closer to you so we can hear you. Thank you.
MR. YAMASHIGE: I'm sorry.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
MR. YAMASHIGE: I'm not aware of what the completion date is.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Once, let's say, representatives of either Mr. Spencer or Mr. Carr
state that, you know, their contractual requirements with the general contractor is completed and that it's
now up to the County to follow through on the dedication, what not, from that point in time how soon do
you think, what is the estimated length oftime it would take before we can reasonably look at getting a
meter request considered for, for distribution?
MR. YAMASHIGE: I believe once the requirements are addressed and completed, I don't think it's, will take
too long to actually issue the meters.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So we're looking at weeks?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Weeks.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Let me ask you this question now. Has the Department issued any
meters from the system, that this tank is supposed to provide additional capacity for to anyone in, in, that
has applied to the Department? Has your Department issued meters?
MR. YAMASHIGE: As far as I'm aware, at least the 30 meters that were issued to the Spencer Project. I'm
not aware of any others.
- 19 -

HOUSING AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Conncil of the Conoty of Maui

July 6, 2006

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Could there have been others not related to the Spencer Project that
meters have been issued?
MR. YAMASHIGE: I would not know. Sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I think that would be an interesting question to forward, Chairman. I mean
we here, this Committee has worked hard under your leadership to get affordable housing down, and yet
obviously we have some components of housing that it's not lined up in sync with the, the rest of the
direction that the rest of the blocks are seemingly going, Chairman.
And maybe, Chairman, you know, we need, whether we like it or not, we might need to forward a
consideration either to Water Resources as a, as a standing Committee or the Council to assist the
Department. And I say that not being cynical or satirical. I mean even if we need to assist the
Department through an performance audit. So I'll allow--thank you for my opportunity, Chairman. I'll
allow other Members to ask their questions.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. The Chair would also like to recognize the, the attendance of
Member Dain Kane joining us this morning. Thank you, Mr. Kane. Members, additional questions for
the Department?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Following up on Mr. Hokama's request regarding the 32 .. .35 meters being
provided at Spencer's Project, I've had some calls in regards to low pressure water in several areas in
that particular Kehalani Subdivision. T don't know if this connection to that 35 .. .32 .. .35 homes has
anything to do with it since the 1.5 million gallon tank is not finished. So if we're taking water from
another source we, we need to know that. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Mr. Yamashige, would you be able to respond to that?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes. Mr. Chair. That water pressure problem or the low pressure in Kehalani was a
result of some construction work that was being performed for the Kehalani Project. That has since
been completed and the pressure should be up. We've been in contact with several residents there, and
the pressure is back to normal.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for that information. I thought I'd mentioned it since I've had some
complaints and since the 1.5 million gallon tank is not finished, you know, my concern on the
32 ... 35 meters how they are being serviced. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Ms. Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER T AV ARES: Thank you. Thank you for being here, Mr. Yamashige. In your Department
is your, someone specifically assigned to this particular project as far as shepherding it along to
completion, or is it just generally in the engineering section?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes. It is in engineering and we have it under the capital improvement projects as well as
the Central Maui district, district engineer.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And, and are they, are they meeting and clearing up what needs to be
cleared up as far as completing this, this project?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes. I will mention that the requirements that Mr. Spencer refers to is in the 2002 Water
System Standards. The roofing is, you know, specifically noted for concrete tanks, and it's a standard
that has to be complied with. With respect to the fence it is a response to what happened in 9/11 and
security was greatly heightened because of that incident. So, you know, it's not something we're
coming up with now or pulling out of the air that there is a reason for that.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So are you saying that the plans that were submitted to the Water
Department did not include a roof and a fence? Or-MR. YAMASHIGE: I, I'm sure it included a roof and a fence. I'm not sure if it met the standardCOUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh.
MR. YAMASHIGE: --initially. Yeah. And we've been working with the developer to allow him to move
ahead with the tank although the complete project was not approved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Mr. Kane, any, any questions? Any comments?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... (inaudible) ...
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair, for allowing me to participate although I'm not a sitting
Member of this Committee. Earlier Member Hokarna brought up a question regarding--and I think it
was posed to Mr. Kushi--regarding litigation. Does this tank have any connection to what we talked
about in the Water Resources Committee yesterday on the review of various tanks? So the Shaft 33 is
being replaced by three wells. Are those the sources? And I believe it was a Kehalani Manka or Makai
Well as well as the lao Well. Are those the sources that will contribute to the filling of water into this
particular tank?
MR. KUSHI: I defer to, to Deputy.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Yamashige.
MR. YAMASHIGE: Thank you, Ed. Yes, and... yes and no. The primary source of water for this tank
ultimately is the Waikapu Well. However the system is able to fill the tank from, from the lao Tank and
from the Waiale Tank, you know, using booster pumps to, to get the water there. And the water was
provided to the tank because it had to be tested for any leaks. So, you know, a million and a half gallons
was already provided to that tank for that purpose.
So water can get to the tank. There are other requirements, you know, on the subdivision that have to be
completed. But as far as the tank, it's not completed yet, but there is a way to get water to it prior to the
Waikapu Well being completed.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The 30 water meters ...and forgive me, Chair, if I didn't catch all of the
discussion prior to my arrival, but just to try and connect dots so I understand who's on first. The, the
agreement is for 30. Anything over and above is subject to the completion of the tank? Is that correct?
So, so I reiterate the clarity of this situation.
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. So we have houses .. .I think Mr. Spencer said it, our houses are at a
point where they're ready pending the issuance of water meters? Or are there other issues that are
holding it up? And again, Mr. Chair, just very brief if anybody has responses to set those parameters.
The houses are ready to go except for the delivery of water? And I don't know if maybe Ms. Lee eould
assist us with that. Over and above the 30 houses that have water meters.
MS. LEE: I think Mr. Spencer should answer that question.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Oh. Okay. I'm sorry, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. With no objeetions I'll bring Mr. Spencer back down.
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Spencer.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And Mr. Chair, I apologize to the Committee if I'm, you know, asking things
that have already been asked.
CHAIR MATEO: It's all relevant. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Good moming- 22-
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CHAIR MATEO: ...(inaudible)...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --Mr. Spencer.
MR. SPENCER: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Nice to see you this morning.
MR. SPENCER: Good for you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: My question is how many houses are ready to be moved in pending the water
meter situation?
MR. SPENCER: Today, 65.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Today, 65 are readyMR. SPENCER: Right. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --to be moved in?
MR. SPENCER: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And the agreement that there is, that's in plaee is now is that you have 30 meters
that you can have and 30 people, 30 families can move in. The other 35 are the ones that are in limbo so
to speak?
MR. SPENCER: Yes. And there was...of course my hearing being bad I thought that I had heard the Deputy
Director say that 30 meters had been issued, but that's not true, they have not been issued. That's one of
the things I want to go in and the Mayor acted like he was going to help in that direction. But r haven't
been able to get an inspector out there for the final inspection, which supposedly triggers then when they
will come out and install the meters. So as of this...actually I just left the project at about 8:30, and no
meters has arrived yet. And I have no idea exactly when that will be.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: How long have you been making the attempt to get an inspector to the site, sir?
Days? Weeks?
MR. SPENCER: Oh. Weeks, maybe two or three weeks.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Two or three weeks.
MR. SPENCER: Right. Uh-huh. And so but there's a problem. . .to my knowledge, there's only two
inspectors on the island. And one of them has, I guess, some severe, severe health problems, so he
seems to be not available most of the time. And when he does come we get along fine with him. As a
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developer, contractor, we try to accommodate and we try to do the best job we can if in...we know what
the inspectors want and we do the job.
We have good crews. The waterline, even the initial waterline, I had over 3,000 linear feet of it in the
ground before I ever got an inspector there. And so we...a lot of those areas require thrust, concrete
thrust blocks and things that inspectors should see. And so since he wasn't there to inspect them we
took photographs then of, of those two, oh, to ensure if, if we have a problem down the road.
Now when we put...when we, our test of the lines, the normal pressure in a line, well, might be from
50 to 75 pounds. And when we test all the water mains we test those at 250 pounds so that if there's any
leaks or problems, we know that, you know, before, and we have excellent crews. And, you know,
waterlines, the standards for putting in water mains and all go back many, many years. And so it's not a
new SCIence.
COUNCILMEMBERKANE:
question. Thank you.

Yeah.

Thank, thank you, Mr. Spencer, you've, you've responded to my

MR. SPENCER: Okay. Can I say one more thing about, we were talking about, oh, meter allocations. And we
have been exploring the existing 300,000 gallon tank as far as the entitlements. And we find that there
is approximately nearly 70 credits in that tank that have never been used, and they are in the control or
should be in the control of Stanford Carr or his organization. We talked to them and he says, they, we
would work out something where we could use those credits.
Now then the Water Department, they don't seem to have any knowledge of any of this. So I would like
that to be explored because conceivably when they, when we initially went to them, we went to
Mr. Tengan, he said there was no meters until that tank came on! ine. Keith Regan was at the meeting;
he asked us to excuse ourselves; when we came back he said, well, they said you can have 30 meters,
and that's alL Now I don't know where those 30 came from. Maybe if I'd be like an attorney I'd say,
well, which time were you lying, when you said there were none or when you have 30?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Spencer.
MR. SPENCER: SoCHAIR MATEO: I'm going toMR. SPENCER: --I don't know whether we're playing games with these allocations 0 [ MR. MATEO: Mr. Spencer.
MR. SPENCER: --what.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Spencer.
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MR. SPENCER: I'm, I'm happy to get that off my chest, so I'll thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank, thank you. Members, any additional questions for Mr. Spencer?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No. I'm done with Mr. Spencer, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very mueh. Mr. Kane, you can continue.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: But if I can, proceed with the Deputy. Mr. Chair, my line of questioning is to
find out: A) if there's a written agreement that talks about those 30 meters and B) which I'm glad that
you allowed Mr. Spencer to speak was...because I think it's relevant to a question that Council
Chair Hokarna asked regarding, were other meters given out in the meantime. If we're saying 30, no
more until this thing occurs, in the meantime we've got families out there. And frankly, you know, this
discussion should have just been handled administratively to make things happen.
Ms. Lee said that they've tried, their Department has tried to coordinate those efforts with the, the
relative players in this case, Mayor's office and Water Department. And I notice that she didn't finish it
by saying and yet to have that meeting. I noticed she didn't, she left that part out. So I'm just, we can
only assume that she implied that those meetings never took place.
So the question now becomes, based on the information that Mr. Spencer talked about, are you aware,
Mr. Yarnashige, and if not are you willing to go pursue whether or not there are credits available in
existing tanks and/or source that can be utilized? Because it sounds like they're trying to work the deal
with these guys. If they got 70 credits and there's some sort of deal where they can work where they can
get that 70 to get them in, 65 people into homes that are ready to go, and they can tum around and
reimburse when this tank eventually comes on line, and they can reimburse their credits back over to,
you know, Stanford Carr and their group, sounds like a plan to me that's not compromising public
process, it's not compromising anybody's integrity as far as what we're trying to accomplish here.
And is that something that, if you can't respond to the facts today, can you respond by stating you're
willing to move forward to explore that? And then get back to, you know...frankly, I don't think we
should have to listen this. This is stuff that administratively should be handled, and then we can see it
through the official actions that are taken. Mr. Yarnashige.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Yarnashige, are you able to respond?
MR. Y AMASHIGE: Yes. Thank you. First of all I'd like to apologize about my comment that the meters were
issued. I know that there's an agreement to issue 30 meters and I just assumed. I've been in trouble
because of that. With respect to your comment about the Stanford Carr allocation, I'm not aware of that,
but I will inquire with the Department.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Is there any way that you, Mr. Chairman, if I may, final comment before 1CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --relinquish the floor. Is there any way that you can at least provide something
in writing back to this, to reo .. , to provide a response to the question that's being posed to you and the
status of that, of those credits? And just simply provide a written response to the Committee so that they
can have that on their record.
CHAIR MATEO: Deputy.
MR. YAMASHIGE: Mr. Chair, my understanding is you would send us a request for that comment or that
response.
CHAIR MATEO: We will forward it.
MR. YAMASHIGE: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair. I relinquish the floor. I yield.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank, thank you, Mr. Kane. Thank you. Members, additional questions for the
Department? Mr. Yamashige, thank you very much for joining us this morning. We've got additional,
two additional projects to review. Members, it's almost 10:30. The Chair would like to take a five to
ten minute recess at this point. Is ten minutes okay?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.
CHAIR MATEO: We'll be on recess returning at 10:40... .(gavel) . ..
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

10:27 a.m.
10:53 a.m.

CHAIR MATEO: Meeting of the Housing and Human Services Committee will reconvene. Members, my
apologies for the long break. At, right before we, we went into break, we concluded with Spencer's
housing project, and I believe Mr. Kane had a question that he wanted to, to ask. Mr. Kane, I'll
recognIze you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chairman, I appreciate, again, your indulgence in allowing me to
participate. In the interest of time, Mr. Chair, 'cause I know you want to progress with your agenda, if
the body would not object or the Committee would not object to me posing an additional question that
can be forwarded to the Department of Water for a response.
I know the Deputy Director in his response to one of the questions he talked about some of the
requirements but specifically the 9/11 and the fortification or the fence of the water tank, and I'd like to
get, perhaps, a breakdown of that fence. Because it seems to be an additional issue of contention on a
requirement that's being posed, and although I know the Deputy said it didn't just show up, but I think
what's interesting to note and maybe they can get verification of is the fortification of that fence or what,
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what they're asking for it would be interesting for us to get a response from them in writing about how,
how that fence is going to be serving its intent of security.
And based on that if we can somehow get a response as to not only the fence structure but the, the
ingress and egress from the facility. Because I think we need to make sure, not only on this particular
project but on the greater picture, of really what, what are, what steps are being takcn to make sure that
these facilities are fortified with some level of standard that's being set, set in light of 9/11 and that, and
that particular incident.
And I ask this because, again, I think it's important for us to understand. If we're making somebody go
do something, we're not doing it but we're requiring somebody else to do it, then by golly let's make
sure that it's being done the right way and not just for the sake of, you know, getting something done
half okole. So if that question can be posed and I'll be more than happy to sit with staff just to pose the
question clearly I would appreciate the Committee's indulgence in having that question sent in writing
and responded to. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Members, if there's no objections we'll just add that question onto
our list that we'll be forwarding to the Department.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICE NO OBJECTIONS
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr., Mr. Kane. The, moving on, the next project that we'd like to
call up is Hale Mua project. And Hale Mua will be represented by Shay Smith, the Project Manager for
Hale Mua. Good morning, Mr. Smith.
MR. SMITH: Good moming, Council Chair and Council Members. My name is Shay Smith and I'll be
representing the Hale Mua Project. A brief overview of where we're at, we, with regards to the County
we have received our preliminary subdivision approval, our construction plans will be going in, in the
next two weeks for approval. We are still in delay in regards to the State Land Use Commission. We
were on for July, then got bumped into August sometime, we're still waiting for that to come back. And
in the meantime, we're just preparing all of our stuff on the County end so that when we do get the final
word from the Land Use Commission to move forward we're prepared front and center. Any questions?
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, questions for Mr. Smith? Mr. Smith, can, can you just
comment real briefly on the legal challenges that you've gone through, through regarding quiet title, and
where are you at that particular point in time, and whether or not that issue will delay your projection
that we're looking at regarding infrastructure and I guess the first home is coming online in 2008?
MR. SMITH: That is what has currently delayed us to this point. The Land Use Commission first required
quiet title, I mean, title insurance on the property. We got that. And then said, well, that's not going to
do, we need you to actually get summary jUdgment. And back in March we received summary
judgment on all, all the title issues within the parcel.
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So we submitted that to the Land Use Commission. They then approved our application as complete
and gave us a date for July 13th and 14th. And prior to that date, obviously, maybe about three weeks
ago, they rescinded that and then we kind of, you know, we asked the questions, our attorneys asked the
questions and we have since rescinded the rescission and are getting rescheduled for August. So at this
point, we own the property outright due to the summary judgments from Circuit Court.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And at this particular point in time because of the delays that you incurred, is the, the
cost of the affordable units still going to be in line with the presentation that Hale Mua did to this
Committee?
MR. SMITH: Yes. We were held to those prices and we'll be, we'll be making sure we get those.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank, and again the start date of the first home, homes going up is still2008?
MR. SMITH: From-CHAIR MATEO: Your infrastructure plans is for 20077
MR. SMITH: Yeah. From when we start construction, about a year after that the first house will begin
construction. So if we can, if we can get in the ground before the end of the year, it looks good for
2007, they'll get the first homes starting to go up and the middle of 2008, into 2008 that we might
actually get some people moving into those homes.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, additional questions? Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. Mr. Smith, thank you for that update. Let me ask
you the one question that seems to be the duck that doesn't want to get in line. Hearing what you just
shared with us as well as your, I guess, re-agendizing [sic] in August with the Land Use Commission.
And of course you're going to have a few new Land Use Commissioners--since we had a few whose
terms expired on June 30th--being a factor. The duck that I'm concerned about this morning, hearing
from the others, especially Mr. Spencer, is your water duck in line?
MR. SMITH: In regards to our preliminary subdivision approval as anyone I've seen before there is no
guarantee of water. And, their suggestion is to figure out a water source. Once we had gotten that
preliminary subdivision approval we had a meeting also with the Mayor, George Tengan in regards to,
we're looking at putting a school on the site also, which we need a 12-inch main going to it. And do we
have a commitment for water on that end? And Mr. Tengan went through all the developments they
have ahead of themselves and did not confirm that water would be available, but said they were working
on a lot of things that supposedly would create water for the future. So that's kind of where we're at,
just like Jesse with regards to what, what's really happening in the Water Department.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. So, so just so we're very clear. In 2008, you expect to at least be
able to provide the house and the lot? You may not be able to get a meter and have occupancy, but you
can deliver the unit and the lot?
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MR. SMITH: We hope not to be in this, in the place that Jesse is right now. We'd hope to have most of that
stuff under our belts when the houses are ready to turn over. And we're going to begin the process as
we have right now. So hopefully, in the next year and a half we'll be able to hurdle some of these
hurdles that won't be at the end.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: How is it with the other components of the project? Is that still, has that
been, any, anything delayed such as the overpass over lao?
MR. SMITH: No. We have received our Stream Channel Alteration Permit, our NPDS, our National Pollutant
Discharge Permit. We've been getting all the stuff in order so that when we get the final decision from
the LUC to move forward we're in the dirt, hopefully, 30 days later. So on that front we've, we've
basically design wise, permit wise, we're in, we're in a good spot right now.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Cost wise? You still within your working parameters?
MR. SMITH: Yeah. Our, our, our exaggerated ones we're still within.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIRPONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Smith. You mentioned about a school site. Will that be an
elementary school or a middle school?
MR. SMITH: We're looking at an elementary school.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Elementary schoolMR. SMITH: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: --meaning the possibility of relocating Waihee Elementary?
MR. SMITH: The dynamics of that have not really been determined. I don't know how easy it is to change an
elementary into something different within that system. But we're working with the DOE and as well as
the Mayor and some of the other people in the community in regards to getting that put together, as well
as DHHL and Waiehu Kou. So they're also interested in upgrading the school system in that area due to
their fourth phase coming up. . ..(CHANGE TAPE)...
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: ... you, well, one of the problems I think we have here on Maui in regards to
school is the number of middle school, the lack of middle schools. So, I'm happy to hear that you're
going to be working with the Department of Education in regards to what type of school that site will
hold. Thank you.
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MR. SMITH: Yeah. Ideally we would want it to be an elementary school on our site and the Waihee would
turn into a middle schooL But I don't know the logistics of making that happen. So we're starting now,
same thing, we're starting early. That would probably be one of the last things that we would
accomplish in our subdivision.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Hi. Good morning.
MR. SMITH: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I think it's still morning. Were you folks able to talk with the
Public Works Department or the building inspectors or whoever it is that gives approvals for the type of
building materials that you're going to be using in your project?
MR. SMITH: Yes, we have. We provided all the materials that were needed with regards to code
requirements, and what came back out of them was that we would need a third party inspector to inspect
all of our units out there. And we have one of the old County inspectors who's now doing his own
private inspection agency. He has been certified with our product and would, would be able to do the
onsite inspections of this new materiaL But with regards to code and ability to use it in the County, yes,
we have.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That's great. Great news. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Additional? Mr. Shay, Mr. Smith, thank you very much for waiting and joining us in
providing us with the update. Thank you.
MR. SMITH: Thank you all very much and if you ever have any questions feel free to call the office, we're
always there.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
MR. SMITH: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, the last, the last project to, to come up this mormng
Helani Gardens II Subdivision and we'll call Claudia Shay.
MS. SHAY: Good morning, Mr. Chair and Members of the Committee.
CHAIR MATEO: Good morning.
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MS. SHAY: The Helani Gardens Subdivision, as you know, we had already received the preliminary
subdivision approval. We have been routing our construction plans for quite awhile. I believe there
really aren't any outstanding water issues, we've already gone to Department of Water. We have a
redesign on, on the drainage system that we're doing for Department of Public Works. That'll be
submitted to the Department of Public Works tomorrow.
And I think DLNR had a question about railroad trestle and stones. Our surveyor hasn't found either
one of those. The stones that are on the property are not old stones, they were stones brought to the
property for tourism business. And we've had the property extensively surveyed, we haven't found any
railway trestle on the property at all. We, to expedite the project we got started with the clearing and
grubbing, we've got a permit for the clearing and grubbing, we've already started that work. And we
are in the process of getting a grading permit to begin grading while we're waiting the approval of the
construction plans.
We're in the process of talking to Maui Electric because we have relocate two electrical poles that are
right in the way of the, the road that we're constructing in the interior of the subdivision. And we've
been in dialogue with Maui Electric, they're going to try to expedite that process for us, that approval for
us.
In the meantime, we have been, we've had 120 families apply for the project. We've been providing
financial counseling to families in the community to try to enable them to qualifY for financing in order
to be able to get the mortgages. And we would like to finish the infrastructure on the subdivision by the
end of September. That's a realistic schedule since we've already begun with the clearing and grubbing.
We've already brought out 100 loads of debris out of the subdivision. So we're looking at completing
the subdivision in the end of September, dedicating everything to the County in October.
We would be providing financial counseling to the families, we would package their loan dockets, do
the home ownership course in September, and be able to start the residential construction in November.
It's 14 lots, from 10,000 to 16,000 square foot. And the families would be building the 14 houses from
November till October of 2007. And that's when it would all be completed.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, any questions for Ms. Shay? Thank you. Ms. Shay, then your
timetable is something at this particular point after you've gone through the, the planning stages and
jumping over the, the various hurdles that was presented to you, your start you said November of, of this
year-MS. SHAY: Correct.
CHAIR MATEO: --and your completion of all 14 homes on, on the subdivision, October, 2007?
MS. SHAY: Yeah. It takes one year to build all the houses after you have a finished lot.
CHAIR MATEO: And you have gone through the selection process of those who will- 31 -
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MS. SHAY: No.
CHAIR MATEO: --... (inaudible) ... selecting?
MS. SHAY: No. We're still interviewing people, and we will have had completed that from this time up until
the point of the subdivision being completed.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
MS. SHAY: We're going to be counseling families, we'll bring it to the selection eommittee, the seleetion
committee will choose the team of 14 families, we'll package their loan dockets, send that into the
lender, do the home ownership course during these, this period here when we're doing the infrastructure.
CHAIR MATEO: So all 14 homes will be built simultaneously?
MS. SHAY: Yes. We do mass construction. So they're all completed at the same time.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Members, additional questions for Ms. Shay? Thank you for waiting
and thank you for being with us, and I really appreciate the updated information.
MS. SHAY: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Shay. Okay. Members, because this was just an informational opportunity
for us to get updated on the, on the various projects, you know, if there is no objections the Chair would
like to defer this item.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICE NO OBJECTIONS
CHAIR MATEO: Thank, thank you very much.

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

HHS-15

AUTHORIZING THE SALE BY NEGOTIATION OF COUNTY PROPERTY TO
HALE MAHAOLU (KIHEI) (e.e. No. 06-151)

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're going to go back to our start, Housing and Human Services Item 15,
authorizing the sale by negotiation of County property to Hale Mahaolu. I will, again, open the floor for
continued questions and comments to all of the Members this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chainnan, thank you for allowing this to be brought to the end of the
calendar. I have a number to present to the Committee for its consideration. And also the Committee
may wish to request Mr. Katsuda his comments, knowing that he has not gone before his Board of
Directors. But you know the Committee may wish to get some comment from Mr. Katsuda regarding
this consideration.
I would ask you and the Committee, Mr. Chainnan, to consider an amount of $350,000 for the sale, as
part of the negotiated sale price of the 6.012 acres is under consideration. I would also ask,
Mr. Chainnan, that you and the Members consider of putting a deed restriction on the property. It must
be used for affordable housing in perpetuity. And that is one of the reasons we are going to look at
numbers less than the appraisal price, less than assessed price, because we are targeting it specifically
for affordable housing. And that would be my recommendation to the Committee this morning for
consideration regarding HHS-15. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Hokama, can you break down the, that 350? Can you break it
down?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That includes, Mr. Chair, Chainnan, the 216,000 as the original price. I'm
looking at straight simple interest, maybe every six month payment. It's very round numbers but the
balance would be what it would cost like a mortgage program-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --and it comes up to around 346 .. .349 ... 349,472 I think is a round number
that the Finance Director and I had roughly, roughly calculated would be regarding the interest amount
over the tenn of the 20 year bond issuance.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Mr. Chainnan.

So that

IS

my suggestion to the Committee for its consideration,

CHAIR MATEO: Thank, thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members, any comments to Mr. Hokama's request for
consideration? Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair. I support that proposal, because I think it's, it's very fair
for all parties involved. And I think that we, you know, we know that Hale Mahaolu has been or has a
long history of doing very excellent housing projects for our special population of seniors in particular
and that they have a track record that we've seen over and over again that they do it best.
And I think that we, we feel comfortable with this trausaction and particularly to ensure for the
taxpayers' benefit this deed restriction I think would make it even fairer for everyone, the taxpayers, the
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County, the Department as well as the seniors and Hale Mahaolu. So I wholeheartedly support this
proposal. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Member Tavares. Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: I, I too will support the recommendation made by our Council Chair. I did
some rough calculation and I think I came pretty close to his numbers. I like the deed restriction. It will
keep this project in perpetuity and I think that's one of the major concerns that we have in regards to
having affordable housing affordable. So I'm happy to support that recommendation of$350,000.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank, thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, if there's no objeetions at this time the Chair
would like to call Mr. Katsuda to come down and provide comment on the proposed so that is being
discussed at this point. Mr. Katsuda, will you recoguize yourself and your position for the record.
MR. KATSUDA: Okay. For the record, my name is Roy Katsuda, Executive Director for Hale Mahaolu. I
find the recommendation suggestion acceptable. I like to just be sure that included in the affordable
housing condition, which we have no problems with in perpetuity, that would also include supportive
related services. 'Cause, you know, we have like a senior eenter, adult day eare eenter, a dental office,
all of those things. So, I just want to be sure that it includes all of those things. I will make the
recommendation to our Hale Mahaolu Board. I believe they will look at it favorably.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Katsuda. Members, questions or comments for Mr. Katsuda? Thank you
very much.
MR. KATSUDA: Thank you, all.
CHAIR MATEO: Any additional comments, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I would, I would ask the Committee to support Mr. Katsuda's
eomment regarding the assoeiated related activities for the property.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I, I feel that it's definitely a component that will make it much more
suecessful if we allow that component to be included in the restrictions.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.
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CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. So, Members, at this, at this time there are a few recommendations that, that we will
be addressing. The first one would be amending the resolution to change the purchase price from
216,000 and replace it with 350,000. We also need to be sure that in the deed restriction there is a
specific reference to affordable housing in perpetuity for the property. And as requested by
Mr. Katsuda, we also need to include verbiage that supports the need for the supportive services that
they require on, on their property as well. Okay. So, Members, the Chair's recommendation if there's
no additional discussion. Mr. Pontanilla, any questions?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. I'm just awaiting your recommendation.
CHAIR MATEO: Oh. The Chair's recommendations would be as I had just stated. One, to amend the
resolution to, to change the purchase price from 116,000 [sic] to 350,000 and to include or be specific in
the deed restrietions recognizing the housing, affordable housing to be in perpetuity and to include
specific language relative to the need of their support services on the property. Also, Members, the
Chair would also like to remove references to Hale Mahaolu on the resolution.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Member Pontanilla, seeond by Member Tavares. Any discussion?
Members all those in favor signify by saying aye.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Aye.
MS. NAKATA: Excuse me, Mr. Chair. Could Staff just clarify that the removal of the references to
Hale Mahaolu would just occur in two areas on the resolution. It would be in Paragraphs 1 and 4, under
the "BE IT RESOLVED" section. The reference to Hale Mahaolu in the recitals should be fme.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, got that clarification, removal of Hale Mahaolu in the, in paragraph,
"WHEREAS" one and "WHEREAS"MS. NAKATA: In the "BE IT RESOLVED" section.
CHAIR MATEO: --in the "BE IT RESOLVED" one and four? Comments, Members?
COUNCILMEMMBER HOKAMA: Support.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER T AVARES: No objections.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: No objections.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, then, motion on the floor. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Opposed?

VOTE:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmember Hokama, Tavares, and Vice-Chair Pontanilla, and
Chair Mateo.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Johnson.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of revised proposed resolution.

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Motion is carried. Any additional announcements for today?
MS. NAKATA:
Mr. Chair, did the Committee want to consider a recommendation of filing the
communication?
CHAIR MATEO: Oh. Thank you very much. Members, I'm sorry. The Chair forgot to include the filing of
the communication if there's no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Okay. Okay. Any additional announcements for, for today?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So did we actually vote?
CHAIR MATEO: That was for the amendment, I'm sorry. Back to the main motion, Members. Staff, clarify.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: YeahCOUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Short time out.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.
CHAIR MATEO: Brief recess of two minutes, recess. . . .(gavel) . ..
RECESS:

11:20 a.m.

- 36-

HOUSING AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

July 6, 2006

RECONVENE:

11:21 a.m.

CHAIR MATEO: Meeting of the Housing and Human Serviees Committee will be, will reconvene. Members,
the Chair would entertain a motion to file the communication at this particular point in time, so we can
be clear of this Committee's processes and intent.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved to file and seconded. Members, all, any discussion? All those in favor
signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

VOTE:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmember Hokama, Tavares, and VICe-Chair Pontanilla, and
Chair Mateo.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Johnson.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FILING of communication.

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much.
Ms. Tavares.

Members, we do have a this afternoon, Ms. Johnson's, yeah,

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Site inspection.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Site inspection this afternoon. So we'll see you there, Ms. Tavares. And the rest of
you, thank you so much for this rather long meeting this, this morning. Thank you for your efforts and
your work. This meeting is adjourned. . . .(gavel) . ..
ADJOURNED:

11:22 a.m.
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